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Message—1d: <9406290319. AA23648@ifcss. org>

Date: Tue, 28 Jun 1994 20:13:29 -0700

Reply-To: Sanyee Tang <{Sanyee Tang@IINDLINK. BC. CA>

Sender: Chinese Poem Exchange and Discussion List <CHPOEM-L@UBVM. cc. buffalo. edu>
From: Sanyee Tang <Sanyee Tang@IINDLINK. BC. CA>

Subject: [TANG 300] The Memory from Which There Is No Escape (1)
To: Multiple recipients of list CHPOEM-L <CHPOEM-L@UBVM. cc. buffalo. edu>
Status: RO
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Date: Thu, 30 Jun 1994 18:17:48 -0700

Reply-To: Sanyee Tang <Sanyee Tang@IINDLINK. BC. CA>

Sender: Chinese Poem Exchange and Discussion List <CHPOEM-L@UBVM. cc. buffalo. edu>
From: Sanyee Tang <Sanyee Tang@INDLINK. BC. CA>

Subject: [TANG 300] The Memory from Which There Is No Escape (2)
To: Multiple recipients of list CHPOEM-L <CHPOEM-L@UBVM. cc. buffalo. edu>
Status: RO
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Date: Sat, 2 Jul 1994 18:14:28 -0700

Reply-To: Sanyee Tang <Sanyee Tang@MINDLINK. BC. CA>

Sender: Chinese Poem Exchange and Discussion List <CHPOEM-L@UBVM. cc. buffalo. edu>
From: Sanyee Tang <Sanyee Tang@INDLINK. BC. CA>

Subject: [TANG 300] The Memory from Which There Is No Escape (3)
To: Multiple recipients of list CHPOEM-L <CHPOEM-L@UBVM. cc. buffalo. edu>
Status: RO
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